

**Sixty-second Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 4, 2011**

HOUSE BILL NO. 1063
(Representatives Frantsvog, Klein)
(At the request of the Board of Barber Examiners)

AN ACT to amend and reenact subsections 1 and 2 of section 43-04-42 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to barber licensing fees.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsections 1 and 2 of section 43-04-42 of the North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted as follows:

1. The board may charge applicants the following fees:
 - a. For examination and issuance of a certificate to practice master barbering, one hundred dollars.
 - b. For examination and issuance of a certificate to practice as an apprentice barber, fifty dollars.
 - c. For renewal of a master barber's certificate, ~~forty~~ fiftyone hundred dollars.
 - d. For restoration of an expired master barber's certificate, a ~~ten~~ twenty dollar penalty fee in addition to the regular renewal fee.
 - e. For renewal of an apprentice barber's certificate, twenty dollars.
 - f. For restoration of an expired apprentice barber's certificate, a ~~ten~~ twenty dollar penalty fee in addition to the regular renewal fee.
 - g. For a permit to operate a barber school or college, an annual fee of one hundred twenty-five dollars.
 - h. For issuance of an annual barbershop license, ~~thirty-five~~ fifty dollars, to be paid by each shopowner in advance.
 - i. For issuance of a certificate to an applicant who qualifies under section 43-04-38.1, one hundred ~~twenty-five~~ seventy-five dollars.
 - j. For restoration of an expired barbershop license, a ~~ten~~ twenty dollar penalty fee in addition to the annual license fee.
 - k. For renewal of an instructor's license, twenty-five dollars.
2. Each application to open or establish a barbershop in this state must be accompanied by a fee of ~~forty~~ fiftyone hundred dollars to cover expenses of inspection, which must be retained by the board and deposited as other fees.

Speaker of the House

President of the Senate

Chief Clerk of the House

Secretary of the Senate

This certifies that the within bill originated in the House of Representatives of the Sixty-second Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as House Bill No. 1063.

House Vote: Yeas 72 Nays 22 Absent 0

Senate Vote: Yeas 47 Nays 0 Absent 0

Chief Clerk of the House

Received by the Governor at _____ M. on _____, 2011.

Approved at _____ M. on _____, 2011.

Governor

Filed in this office this _____ day of _____, 2011,

at _____ o'clock _____ M.

Secretary of State